



Ministry of the Environment
Ministère de l'Environnement

RECEIVED FEB 24 1984

Environmental Assessment Advisory Committee
Comité consultatif sur les évaluations environnementales

Toby

Marie Corbett, Q.C., Chairman/Président
Monte Hummel, Member/Membre
Lorne Maeck, Member/Membre

9th Floor
1 St. Clair Avenue West
Toronto, Ontario
M4V 1K6

Tel: (416) 963-3091

February 20, 1984

Canadian Environmental Law Association
8 York Street, 5th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M5J 1R2

Attention: Toby Vigod, Counsel

Dear Ms. Vigod:

I acknowledge your letter of February 10, 1984.

The Advisory Committee is notified every two weeks of applications for exemption under the Environmental Assessment Act. To date, we have not been advised with respect to any application for exemption from the Regional Municipality of Halton.

The first referral by the Minister of the Environment to the Advisory Committee was with respect to Municipal Landfill Site Expansions where municipalities may not be able to meet the grandfather provisions of Ontario Regulation 293. The referral was an Internal Advisory Review. When the Minister's decision is made public in this matter, the Committee's report will be placed on the public record.

We are also seeking clarification of our role with respect to orders under section 34 of the Environmental Assessment Act. I will be in touch with you when I have received more information concerning this matter, in general, as well as with respect to your client.

Yours very truly,

Marie Corbett, Q.C.,
Chairman

MC:vs